
In the Matter of 
 
NORM THOMPSON OUTFITTERS, INC. 
 a corporation. 

 DOCKET NO. C- 4495 
 
DECISION AND ORDER 

  
 

 The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) having initiated an investigation of 
certain acts and practices of Norm Thompson Outfitters, Inc., a corporation, hereinafter 
sometimes referred to as “Respondent,” and Respondent having been furnished with a copy of a 
draft of complaint which the Western Region-San Francisco proposed to present to the 
Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge 
Respondent with violations of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45 and 52; and 
 
 Respondent, its attorneys, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed an 
Agreement Containing a Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), containing an admission by 
Respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid draft of Complaint, a statement 
that the signing of said Consent Agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not 
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consist of at least two adequate and well-controlled human clinical studies of the Covered 
Product, conducted by different researchers, independently of each other, that conform to 
acceptable designs and protocols and whose results, when considered in light of the entire body 
of relevant and reliable scientific evidence, are sufficient to substantiate that the representation is 
true.   
 

III. 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent, directly or through any corporation, 
partnership, subsidiary, division, trade name, or other device, in connection with the 
manufacturing, labeling, advertising, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any 
Covered Product or any drug or cosmetic, in or affecting commerce, shall not make any 
representation, other than representations covered under Parts I and II of this order, in any 
manner, expressly or by implication, including through the use of a product name, endorsement, 
depiction, or illustration, that use of such product reduces or eliminates cellulite, unless the 
re
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C. No part of the costs associated with the administration of this redress program 
shall be paid out of the fund established pursuant to this Section.  Respondent 
shall bear all costs associated with the above-described redress program. 

 
D. Within sixty (60) days after the emailing or mailing of the notice described in Part 

VII. A., Respondent shall provide a report in writing to the Federal Trade 
Commission setting forth the name and address of each consumer who received a 
credit and the amount of such credit.  Respondent shall remit to the Federal Trade 
Commission any funds remaining after the redress to consumers is completed.  
The Commission maom is
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C. All tests, reports, studies, surveys, demonstrations, or other evidence in its 
possession or control that contradict, qualify, or call into question the 
representation, or the basis relied upon for the representation, including 
complaints and other communications with consumers or with governmental or 
consumer protection organizations. 

 
X. 

 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent Norm Thompson Outfitters, Inc., and its 
successors and assigns shall deliver a copy of this order to all current and future principals, 
officers, directors, and managers, and to all current and future employees, agents and 
representatives having primary responsibilities with respect to the subject matter of this order, 
and shall secure from each such person a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 
the order.  Respondent and its successors and assigns shall deliver this order to current personnel 
within thirty (30) days after the date of service of this order, and to future personnel within thirty 
(30) days after the person assumes such position or responsibilities.  Respondent shall maintain 
and upon request make available to the Federal Trade Commission for inspection and copying all 
acknowledgements of receipt of this order obtained pursuant to this Part. 
 

XI. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent Norm Thompson Outfitters, Inc., and its 
successors and assigns shall notify the Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any change 
in the corporation that may affect compliance obligations arising under this order, including but 
not limited to a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that would result in the 
emergence of a successor; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 
engages in any acts or practices subject to this order; the proposed filing of a bankruptcy petition; 
or a change in the corporate name or address.  Provided, however, that, with respect to any 
proposed change in the corporation about which Respondent learns less than thirty (30) days 
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XIII. 
 
 This order will terminate on November 6, 2034, or twenty (20) years from the most 
recent date that the United States or the Federal Trade Commission files a complaint (with or 
without an accompanying consent decree) in federal court alleging any violation of the order, 
whichever comes later; provided, however, that the filing of such a complaint will not affect the 
duration of: 
 

A. Any Part in this order that terminates in less than twenty (20) years; 

B. This order’s application to any Respondent that is not named as a defendant in 
such complaint; and 

C. This order if such complaint is filed after the order has terminated pursuant to this 
Part. 

Provided, further, that if such complaint is dismissed or a federal court rules that the Respondent 
did not violate any provision of the order, and the dismissal or ruling is either not appealed or 
upheld on appeal, then the order will terminate according to this Part as though the complaint 
had never been filed, except that the order will not terminate between the date such complaint is 
filed and the later of the deadline for appealing such dismissal or ruling and the date such 
dismissal or ruling is upheld on appeal.  
 
 By the Commission. 
 
 
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secretary 
SEAL 
ISSUED:  November 6, 2014   
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ATTACHMENT A – EMAIL OR MAIL NOTICE TO CONSUMERS 
 
 

Dear Norm Thompson customer: 
 
Our records show that you purchased a Lytess slimming garment from Norm Thompson on or 
after March 20, 2011.   
 
When we sold you the Lytess garment, we advertised, based on information we received from 
the manufacturer, that wearing the garments as instructed would reduce the size of your hips by 
up to 2.1 inches and your thighs by up to one inch and would eliminate or reduce cellulite and 
that scientific tests proved those results. 
 
The Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”) has charged that we did not have adequate 
substantiation for these claims.  While Norm Thompson neither admits nor denies liability in 
connection with this matter, we have reached a settlement with the FTC that provides a partial 
refund to anyone who purchased these garments. 
 
We will be crediting your refund to the credit card that we have on file based on your most 
recent purchase from Norm Thompson.  That credit card ends in XXXX.  If that credit card is 
still active, you do not need to do anything.  You will be receiving your refund within XX days. 
 
If that credit card is no longer active, please contact us at XXX-XXX-XXXX within 10 days and 
provide us with a credit card to which the refund can be credited. 
 
You can verify that this notice is legitimate by going to the FTC’s website at www.ftc.gov


